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This complex is composed of the three following structures, all probably
erected about the same time:

1. Horse Barn or Stable: This structure has changed little over the
years. It has, however, apparently been shortened at one end by about
40 feet; the cause, reportedly, was a fire. This structure is approxi-
metely 140' long and 60' wide, It has a concrete foundation, and the
lower exterior half of the barn is board and batten, while the upper
half is shingle, The roof is covered with green asphalt shingles, A
steeple-like cupola rests in the center of the roof. There is a single
huge sliding door at each end of the structure. At the west end, there
is a corral, the rails of which are 4" iron pipes. Mules are penned
there now.

The interior of the barn is divided into two parts. The east half is
used for storage and is open to the roof. Originally, it was probably
the wagon room. There are two smaller rooms, one formerly used as a
saddle shop and the other as a leather shop; today, they are both used
for storage. The other half of the barn has two floors. The upper
floor is used to store hay and grain. A wood chute leads from this
floor to each of the feed bins or mangers., A huge box was built onto
this floor to hold the grain. There are also three rooms on this floor,
and they were formerly used as storerooms. This whole upper floor was
oncé shite-washed. The first floor of this half of the barn contains
the stalls and mengers. On one slde, are open stalls and on the other
are closed stalls, reminders of the days when horses were stsbled here.

2. Mule Bern: This is smaller, but similsr in architectural style to
the Horse Barn. Its overall dimensions are approximately 90' x 60'.
It, too, has a concrete foundstion, and a board and batten exterior to
about half-way up with a shigle sidihg the rest of the way. The roof
is green asphalt shingles and is crowned by a low, less pretentious
cupola. FEach end of the barn contalns two large sliding doors. The
east end of the barn has an adjoining double corral, the railings of
which are 4" iron pipe.

The barn hes two floors. The upper floor holds the hay, and, as in the
Horse Barn, there is a large grain bin. Chutes feed hay and grain to
the mangers in the stalls on the first floor. The stalls on both sides
of the barn are enclosed, but have open ends.

3. Blacksmith Shop: This "L-shaped” board structure is on a concrete
foundation. It is roughly 50' long and 25' wide with the L-end extending
the front of the building an additional 35'. The exterior, like the
barns, is board and batten about half-way up and wood shingle the rest
of the way. The roof is also green asphalt shingles.

The interior walls are made of heavy horizontal boesrds. The building
ig divided into three rooms. Two at the west end were appareuntly paint
and carpenter shops, but are today used for storage. The large east
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The barns or stables were reportedly erected around 1904 when the El Tovar
Botel was built. These structures, in their early years at least, were
known as the El Tover Stebles, Certainly, they were in by: 1910, for =
book published in that year has a picture showing these structures. .
Probably the blacksmith shop was also there, since the 1910 book refers

to a blacksmith shop.

This whole complex was called the "Transportation Department”, and it
provided the horses, carriages, mules, and stages that the early-day
visitor to Grand Canyon utilized in touring the park or traveling its
trails,

As time went on and the aubtomobile and bus came to be relied upon as the
principal means of transportation asbout the park, mules and horses de-
clined in number, and the barns and blacksmith shop declined in impor-
tance. Today, both barns are still utilized, but to a lesser extent,
gsince the only animals kept in them are the mules used to transport
visitors down Bright Angel Trail to Phantom Ranch.

All three of these structures were importent in the early history of
tourism at Grand Canyon, which contributed greatly to the popularization
of our nationsl parks. They are physicsl reminders of importent role
that horses and mules, and the vehicles they pulled, had in the means
early tourists saw the features of the area, and in turn came to appre-
ciate the need to preserve them in a national park, Moreover, the barns
or stables are superb examples of barn-architecture of that period. They
are huge, and in design, with their cupolas and dormers and simplistic
lines, they are typical of the turn-of-the-century.
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7. Description (cont.)

room is where the blacksmithing equipment is. There are two forges in this
room. The older one, not now used, is an open type with a canopy vent over
it. The newer one, enclosed on three sides, is made of bricks. Scattered
about, are various blacksmith tools. The shoeing area has a heavy wood
floor, and for fractious mules or horses, two heavy wooden stocks swing
from the wall to bind the animal during the shoeing process.

Boundary: The historic land embraced is this site is bound on the north

by the South Loop Road, on the west by a line drawn from the corner of
Coconino Avenue and Apache Road north to South Loop Road. The triangle of
historic land is closed by drawing a line from the corner of Coconino Avenue
and Apache Road to the point where South Loop Road intersects with Village
Loop Road. (There are several other structures besides the two barns and
the blacksmith shop on this piece of land. These other structures are not
historic and are not affected by this nomination.)

Clags VI lands: 7 acres

Cost: not owned by the Federal Government

*(Ownership - there is a respectful difference in opinion as to the present
ownership in that the railroed has title in so far as its
use is consistent with its grant under the Railroad Right-
of-Way Act of 1875 and in the United Stetes of America in
so far as said use is inconsistent with said grand, in which
case it has or will revert to the United States of America.)

GPO 921.724



